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FW: 303979030//66 STAFFORD ST// Special assessment request @~
Praveen Immanvel © S « ~
To: Imtirangba Jamir Wed 21/06/2023 11:40

NO Special assessments

From: Hartford Tax <HartfordTax@hartford.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 9:09 PM

To: Praveen Immanvel <praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>

Subject: RE: 303979030//66 STAFFORD ST// Special assessment request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This property does not have special assessment.

From: Praveen Immanvel <praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 11:26 AM

To: Hartford Tax <HartfordTax@hartford.gov>

Cc: Imtirangba Jamir <Imtirangba.Jamir@stellaripl.com>

Subject: RE: 303979030//66 STAFFORD ST// Special assessment request

Thanks for the response. Please advise if Special assessments are included in the Taxes?

Regards,

Praveen Immanuel

Lien Search Department

Email- praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com
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STELLAR TRROVATIVE SOLUTIONS

From: Hartford Tax <HartfordTax@hartford.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 7:02 PM

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
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